Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
ey Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO

TO:  Mayor Jim Gray
Utban County Council

FROM: Michael Nugent W % e /
Director, Computer Setvices /(
CcC: Chad Cottle

DATE: January 4, 2016

SUBJECT: Proofpoint Data License Agreement

Request

Authorization to: execute a data license agreement with Proofpoint for use of their Emerging Threats
software,

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: DLA must be signed in order to use Emerging Threats
software. Emerging Threats software is needed in order to upgrade our security software to increase malware
visibility and to protect infrastructure from unauthorized access or attacks.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: approximately $800 (no budget impact associated with this agreement)

The cost for future FY is: approximately $800 if renewed
Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: funds are budgeted
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